
From: Janis Offermann
To: Molly West
Cc: Execs; Jennie Mitchum
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Sites Reservoir Project - Post-Investigation Cultural Resources Monitoring Report Summary

for Work Package 1
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 12:13:10 PM

Absolutely!  I will be sure to do that, Molly.
Nice to meet you, Jennie.
 
Janis
 
 
Janis Offermann, MA, RPA
Cultural Resources Practice Lead
Horizon Water and Environment
1801 7th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811
530.220.4918
 
 
 

From: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 12:10 PM
To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com>
Cc: Execs <Execs@colusa-nsn.gov>; Jennie Mitchum <jmitchum@colusa-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Sites Reservoir Project - Post-Investigation Cultural Resources
Monitoring Report Summary for Work Package 1
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender
and know the content is safe.

 

Thank you for the information Janis. We have a new Cultural Preservation Director, Jennie Mitchum.
Please include her on all future emails as well J
 
Thank you,
 

Molly West
Tribal Administrator
Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Hwy 45
Colusa, CA 95932
Phone (530) 458-6517
Cell (530) 701-0379
Fax (530) 458-3866
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From: Janis Offermann [mailto:janis@horizonh2o.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 7:22 AM
To: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>
Cc: Execs <Execs@colusa-nsn.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Sites Reservoir Project - Post-Investigation Cultural Resources
Monitoring Report Summary for Work Package 1
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning, Molly
 
In order to keep you informed about the progress of the Sites Reservoir geotechnical studies, please
find attached for your files the Post-Investigation Cultural Resources Monitoring Report Summary for
Work Package 1 of the 2022-2024 Sites Reservoir Geologic, Geophysical, and Geotechnical
Investigations. We will be sending subsequent post-investigation monitoring reports as each work
package is completed.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks
janis
 
 
Janis Offermann, MA, RPA
Cultural Resources Practice Lead
Horizon Water and Environment
1801 7th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811
530.220.4918
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message
has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this
message and any attachments and the reply from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited.
 

This email and any files transmitted with it may be privileged, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and
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any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited..


